
DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

June 22, 2022 

FILED 6/22/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 04188-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SIIUM ARD O AK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Offi ce of Commission Clerk 

Adria Harper, Senior Attorney, Office of General Counsel (J~ 
Docket No. 202 10060-EI, Request for confidentiality for ESR, supplemental for 
December 2020, by Gulf Power Company. 

Please eopen Docket No. 202 10060-EI for the purpose of entry of an order addressing the 
extend d confidentiality request. 

Additi nally, please move the fo llowing documents from the 20220000-OT (Undocketed) and 
place c pies in Docket No. 202 10060-EI: 

Document No. 01 239-2022 
Document No. 01 23 8-2022 

The docket s ould stay open to permit entry of an order addressing the confidentiality request 
and should be losed upon the order' s issuance. 

Thank you. 

AEH 

--.. N .. 

_,_J 
t'1 
( ) 
m 
< rn 
0 
-\, 

~ 




